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Christine Matson

From: Tamara Therese Hiura [tamaratherese.hiura@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:42 AM
To: dorothylou.manglona@guamcc.edu; christine.matson@guamcc.edu
Subject: RE: Practical Nursing Entrance Exam-Standard II report

Please see responses below:  

 

Respectfully, 

 

Tamara Theresse HiuraTamara Theresse HiuraTamara Theresse HiuraTamara Theresse Hiura    

Administrative Assistant 

BLS Instructor 

Nursing & Allied Health Department 

671-735-7005 

tamaratherese.hiura@guamcc.edu 

 

Emancipate yourself from mental slavery, none but ourselves can free our minds... 

 

 

 

From: Dorothy Lou Manglona [mailto:dorothylou.manglona@guamcc.edu]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:19 AM 

To: christine.matson@guamcc.edu 

Cc: Tamara Theresse Hiura 

Subject: RE: Practical Nursing Entrance Exam-Standard II report 

 

Hi Christine, 

 

I will have Tamara provide you with the information. 

 

Dorothy-Lou M. Manglona MSN, RN 
Nursing & Allied Health Administrator 

Guam Community College  

Allied Health Department  

PO Box 23069 GMF, Barrigada, Guam 96921 

Tel: (671) 735-5632 Fax: (671) 735-5498 

Email: dorothylou.manglona@guamcc.edu  

 

From: Christine Matson [mailto:christine.matson@guamcc.edu]  

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:58 PM 

To: dorothylou.manglona@guamcc.edu 

Subject: Practical Nursing Entrance Exam-Standard II report 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Dee, 

 

I have a Standard II section to write that I just found out I’ll be writing.  Could you please answer these questions for the 

report? 
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Who administers the entrance exam? The exam is proctored by the Nursing & Allied Health Administrative Assistant. 

Currently, that is me.  

 

How are the entrance exams administered? The exams are administered in a classroom setting, paper exams with an 

answer sheet.  

 

When are the exam administered? The exams are administered the August prior to the cycle the student is applying for. 

For example, at this time we are accepting applications for the 2018 cohort. The entrance exams will most likely be 

scheduled on Wednesday, August 2, 2017 at 9am, Thursday, August 3, 2017 at 1pm, and Friday, August 4, 2017 at 3pm. 

Students can sign up for either one of these days. Times are spread out to accommodate students’ times. Exceptions are 

made on a case by case basis if a student cannot make it on these dates and need to take the exam at an earlier or later 

date.  

 

What is the passing score? There is no pass or fail for the entrance exam. Scores are only a part of the criteria of our 

selection process and are ranked and evaluated alongside the other criteria.  

Thank you so much for your help! 

 

Chrisitne 

 

Christine Matson 

Assistant Professor 

Librarian 

Guam Community College Library  

PO Box 23069 

Barrigada, GU  96921 

(671) 735-0231/0228 
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